
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:48 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Explanation Letter Absent From Campaign NIDs 2 Sep 20 
 
Thanks 
 
With Kind Regards 

Temesgen A Demeke 
Team Leader Balochistan 

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan 
Serena Bazaar, Quetta 

Email: demeke@who.int 
Phone: +923003400530 

 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 8:31 PM 
To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int> 
Cc: ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; Bilal, Omar 
<bilalo@who.int>; drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Explanation Letter Absent From Campaign NIDs 2 Sep 20 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
Well noted Thanks for your kind email. 
 
As per SOP The staff will issue an explanation letter on account of 
unapproved absenteeism to find out his stance why he did this type of 
negligence.  

further disciplinary action will be taken as get the response. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 

Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
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0340-8442588     
 
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:55 PM 
To: SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; Bilal, Omar 
<bilalo@who.int>; drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Explanation Letter Absent From Campaign NIDs 2 Sep 20 
 
Dear Sabeela, 

Necessary action is awaited. Being absent during SIAs campaign implementation without any 
communication is red line 

Thanks 
Temesgen 
 

 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 
 
 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: "SAMAD, Abdul" <asamad@who.int>  

Date: 9/22/20 7:30 PM (GMT+05:00)  
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Cc: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>, "ALTAHER, Amel" 

<aaltaher@who.int>, "BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>, "Bilal, Omar" 
<bilalo@who.int>, drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com  

Subject: Explanation Letter Absent From Campaign NIDs 2 Sep 20  
 
Dear Madam, 
With due respect I beg to inform you that UCPO Seranj Gresha Mr.Mumtaz Ahmed was absent from the 
field during my campaign monitoring visit  
22-09-2020 without any information and also was not responding. Therefore it is requested to take 
necessary action against said UCPO. 
  
Regards 
Dr.Abdul Samad 
PEO-Khuzdar 
WHO/PEI – Balochistan 
Email : asamad@who.int 
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